

**ANN POMPE MARX, M.D.**

302 Randall Road  
Suite 211  
Geneva, IL. 60134  
(630) 232-7860

**EDUCATION**

<b>Doctor of Medicine</b>	Finch University of Health Science/The Chicago Medical School North Chicago, IL	June 1994
<b>Bachelor of Arts Chemistry</b>	University of California, Davis Davis, CA	June 1987
<b>Bachelor of Business Administration</b>	University of Miami Coral Gables, FL Major in Accounting	May 1979

**CAREER SUMMARY**

Board Certified Plastic Surgeon with training in all areas of plastic and reconstructive surgery, including trauma, burns, oral-maxillofacial reconstruction, hand, breast reconstruction, and aesthetics. General surgical training in all areas of general surgery including trauma, orthopedics and otolaryngology. Research experience in protein chemistry and pharmaceutical grade cytokine production. Self motivated and dedicated with excellent technical, communication, organizational and patient management skills.

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

**Women's Institute of Cosmetic & Laser Surgery, L.L.C., Geneva, IL** 2003-Current  
**Plastic and Reconstructive Surgeon**

Responsible for and performing all aspects of plastic and reconstructive surgery including:

- Facial aesthetic surgery
- Aesthetic and reconstructive surgery of the breast
- Ultrasound and suction assisted lipectomy
- Body contouring procedures

**The Clinic of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, Memphis, TN** 2000-2003  
**Plastic and Reconstructive Surgeon**

Responsible for and performing all aspects of plastic and reconstructive surgery including:

- Facial aesthetic surgery
- Aesthetic and reconstructive surgery of the breast
- Ultrasound and suction assisted lipectomy
- Body contouring procedures
- Treatment for trauma related injuries of the hand
- Reconstructive procedures for trauma and disease related deficits and deformities

**Grotting, Core, Wolfley, and Clinton Plastic Surgery Clinic, Birmingham, AL** 1999-2000  
**Plastic Surgical Fellow Specializing in Aesthetic Surgery**

Responsible for surgical procedures, patient review and evaluation, as well as patient management care:

- Advanced surgical training and procedures performed in plastic and reconstructive surgery including, traditional and microvascular techniques for breast reconstruction, and aesthetic procedures of the face and body
- Proficiency in laser techniques for removal of hair and varicose veins

- Proficiency in ultra sound assisted and suction assisted lipectomy
- Development of a personal patient base.

**UNIVERSITY OF TENNESSEE**, Memphis, TN 1997-1999

**Division of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery  
Plastic and Reconstructive Surgical Fellow**

Responsible for surgical procedures, clinical patient review and evaluation, as well as patient management and care:

- Surgical training and procedures performed in plastic and reconstructive surgery including but not limited to, oral-maxillofacial reconstruction, burns, trauma, hand, breast reconstruction, and aesthetics.
- Senior Resident 1998-1999, duties including scheduling, patient management and assisting in training first year fellows.
- Oral and written presentation of case work as well as patient review
- Presented grand rounds on reconstruction of the breast, head and neck anatomy and topical antimicrobial therapies

**MOUNT SINAI HOSPITAL AND MEDICAL CENTER**, Chicago, IL 1994-1997

**Surgical Resident**

Responsible for surgical procedures, clinical patient review and evaluation, as well as patient management and care:

- Surgical training and procedures performed in general surgery trauma, neurosurgery, orthopedics, gynecology, urology, otolaryngology and plastic surgery
- Oral and written presentation of case work and patient review
- Presented grand rounds on immunology, endocrinology and oncology of the breast

**GENENTECH INCORPORATED**, South San Francisco, CA 1987-1990

**Research Associate**

1988-1990

Responsible for developing and optimizing purification protocols and techniques for the isolation of pharmaceutical grade cytokines:

- Designed and optimized laboratory and production scale isolation protocols utilizing HPLC, ion exchange and size exclusion chromatography
- Performed electrophoresis and Western Blots to identify and analyze isolated proteins
- Prepared and presented results at seminars and group meetings.

**Research Assistant**

Responsible for optimizing purification protocols and techniques for the isolation of pharmaceutical grade products.

- Isolated proteins from production samples
- Analyzed and identified isolated proteins utilizing electrophoresis and HPLC chromatography
- Prepared and presented results at group meetings.

**RESEARCH EXPERIENCE**

**UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA**, Davis, CA 1986-1987

School of Medicine, Department of Biological Chemistry

Responsible for designing and performing research examining the human histone H4 to elucidate sites of potential modification:

- Isolated and purified human histone H4
- Digested H4 with proteolytic enzymes
- Purified resultant peptides utilizing FPLC chromatography
- Radiolabeled purified peptide fragments
- Analyzed radiolabeled peptides by gel electrophoresis and autoradiography

